



CITY OF RIDGECREST
100 W. California Avenue
Ridgecrest CA 93555
760-499-5151



Parks, Recreation & Quality of Life Committee
KERR MCGEE COMMUNITY CENTER MEETING ROOMS

Tuesday, April 2, 2019

MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Mayor Pro Tem Lindsey Stephens, Council Member Scott Hayman, Planning Commissioner Jessica Roberts De Haan

Regular meeting – April 2, 2019

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 5:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Present: Lindsey Stephens, Scott Hayman, Derrick Mackey
Absent: Jessica Roberts De Haan
Staff: Jason Patin
Recording Secretary: Nerissa Wegener

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Committee approved the agenda

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Minutes for the February 5, 2019 meeting were not voted on due to lack of quorum. Will be voted on May 7, 2019.

PUBLIC COMMENT OF THE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public brought up concern about the outhouse placed in Pearson Park. She stated that when the park was built that there was an agreement that no restrooms would be placed in this park. Committee stated that the restroom would be moved to a more discreet location. And staff would look into whether there is an agreement saying that a public restroom could not be placed in Pearson Park.

DISCUSSION AND OTHER ACTION ITEMS:
The committee discussed adding a budget eventually for the public to be able to rent out curtains for use for events to make it look nicer. Staff are supposed to be looking into this. Committee discussed having sand volleyball pits added to Pearson and Upjohn Parks. Staff are to look into getting estimated costs for the volleyball set up as well as the sand. Mr. Patin said that this is something that we may be able to do next year. Mrs. Stephens would also like to see a possible adult league. It was also discussed to get some inexpensive nets then we could leave them up so the public could use them. Committee and public discussed different ideas for the pool if the assessment passes or if it doesn't pass. Committee asked if staff would find out the cost to do a feasibility study so that the city would have more current numbers.

SUPPORT STAFF COMMENTS:

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

NEXT MEETING:

June 4, 2019 at 5:00 P.M., Location Kerr McGee Community Center meeting Rooms

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting was adjourned at 6:05 P.M.